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statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying

appropriate accounting policies, and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Arnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Empire Insurance Company, which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the statements of comprehensive
income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors” judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Empire
Insurance Company as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards,

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2011 and 15-2010

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information contained on taxes, duties and licenses fee in Note 32 to the financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

MERCADO, CALDERON, JARAVATA & Co.

MARCELINO A. MERCADO

Partner

CPA License No, (06885

Tax Identification No. 102-921-222

P T.R. No. 3676574, Tssued on January 7, 2013, Makati City

SEC Accreditation No. 101%-A

Issued Diecember 9, 2011; Valid until December &, 2014

BIR Accreditation No. 08-D03338-2-2012

Issued October 23, 2012, Valid until Ociober 23, 2015
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

MNotes
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 2427 P 55,842,991 P 58,645,825
Premiums due from ceding companics 23527 21,238,776 14,401,048
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 23527 135,879,280 160,560,696
Premiums receivable 23527 21,050,292 21,349,091
Commission reccivable 23527 11,741,013 10,226,849
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies  2.3,5.27 7:427,244 3,465,642
Salvage recoverahle 23,527 1,393,972 1,543,972

' Receivables 23,527 1,928,170 1,123,277
Oiher current assets 2.6.27 9,589,851 Q402,180
Held-to-maturity financial assets 231 239,804,970 221,024,970
Available-for-sale financial assets 282732 169,408,138 137,572,397
Property and equipment 239 3,345.876 4,693,881
Pension asset 217 3,021,773 2,514,116
Other non-current assets 210 1,426,583 £93,171
Deferred tax asset, net 2,25 865,154 39,737
P 683964083 P 647456852

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Claims payable 211,27 P 143,785442 P 169238018
Premiums due to reinsurers 21227 56,280,852 51,904,338
Commission puyahle 2,13.27 23,352,647 21,449,365
Reserve for uncamned premiuns 21427 40,535,481 37,320,810
Premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers L1527 5,202,430 2,726,482
Payables 216,27 1,223,914 1,202,161
Orther liabilities 2.18 16,814,416 17,515,792
287,195,182 301,356,966
Equity
Share capital 2,19 250,000,000 175,000,000
Retnined earnings 20 72,494 815 127,617,262
Lnrealized gain on available-for-sale

financial assels 2.82732 74,296,698 43 505,236
Treasury stocks 2,20 (22,612} (22,612)
396,768,001 346,099,856

P 633964083 P 647,456,852

See Accompertying Notex fe Finmnctal Srafements.




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

Notes iz 2011
Underwriting income 2322 P 110,713,015 P 78761443
Underwriting expense 2,323 (81,430,439) {51,574,972)
Net underwriting income 2.2 29,282,576 27,186,471
Other income
Investment 223 15,551,606 14,444 232
Giain on sale of investment 9,401,384 -
Others 2 917,846 1,032,802
25,870,836 15,477,024
Total underwriting and other income 55,153,412 42,663,495
General and administrative expenses 24 29,025,032 23,602 388
Operating income before finance income 26,128,380 19,061,107
Finance income (costs)
Foreign exchange loss 2327 (204,196) (861.189)
Dividend income e 8,072,763 3.557.447
7868567 2,696,158
Income before bonus 33,996,947 21,757,365
Bonus 2,18 (5,099,542) (3,263.603)
Income belore tax 28,897 405 18,493,760
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 225 (580, 148) 506,451
Net income for the vear 29,877,553 P 17087300
Other comprehensive income
Met gain {loss) on available-for-sale financinl assets 2827 30,946,193 (7,593,739)
Tax effect (154,731} 346,259
30,791,462 {7.247 4807
Total eomprehensive income for the vear P 60,669,015 P 10,739,829
Earnings per share 2,26
Basic and diluted P 15.94 P 1393
Book value per share 2,26 P 21161 P 267.95

See Accompanying Noles to Financial Stateiments,




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMFPANY

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year Ended December 31, 20012

Paid -up Retained Net unrealized gainon  Treasury
capital earnings AFS Minancial assets stocks
(Note 19) iNote 20) (Notes 2.8,27)  (Note 19) Total
At January 1, 2012 P 175000000 P 127,617,262 F 43,505,236 P (22,612) P 346,009,886
Met income for the year - 20,877,553 - - 29,877,553
Oiher comprehensive income - - 30,791,462 - 30,791,462
Total comprehensive income for the year - 29,877,553 30,791,462 - o0,669,015
Stock dividend declared 75,000,000 (75,000,000) = = =
Cash dividends - (10, 000,000) - - (10,000,000)
Al December 31, 2012 P 250,000,000 P TI494815 F 74,296,698 P (22.612) P 396,768,901
Year Ended December 31, 2011
Paid-up Retained  Met unrealized gain on Treasury
capital earnings AFS financial assets stocks
{Mote 19) {MNote 20) (Motes 2,8,27) (Mote 19) Total
At January 1, 2011 F 125000000 P !64&29,95-3 P 50,752,716 P (22,612) P 340,360,057
Met income for the year B 17.987.309 - . 17,987,300
Other comprehensive income - - {7,247 480) - (7,247 430)
Tatal comprehensive income for the year - 17,987,309 (7,247 480) - 10,739,829
Stock dividend declared 50,000,000 (50,000,000} - - -
Cash dividends - (5,000,000 2 - (3,000,000}
At December 31, 2011 P 175000000 P 127617262 P 43,505,236 P (22,612} P 346,099,886

See Accompanying Notes o Financial Statements.




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

Motes 2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax 28,897 405 P 13,493,760
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization 239 1,847,113 1,916,505
Interest income 2,23 {15,551,606) (14,444,222)
Dividend income 2 {8,072,763) (3,557447)
Foreign exchange loss 2327 204,196 861,180
Operating income before working capital changes 7,324,345 3,269,785

Changes in assets and liabilities:

{Increase) Decrease in:
Premiums due from ceding companics 23,527 (6,837,728) 3,535,683
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 23527 24,681,416 (113,631,839)
Premiums receivable 23,527 208,799 (14,045,420
Commission receivable 23527 (1,514,164) (1,976,920)
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 23,527 {3.961,602) (0%, 288)
Salvage recoverable 23,527 150,000 200,000
Receivahles 2.3.5.27 (804,893 116,534
Other current assets 26,27 (187.671) 032,255
Pension assets 217 (507 ,657) (906, 746)
Diher non-current asscis 2,10 (65,213) (208.610)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Claims payable 211,27 (25452,576) 112,729,003
Premiums due o reinsurers 21,1227 4,376,514 12,639,434
Commission payable 2.13,.27 1,903,282 2,014,756
Reserve for unsamed premiums 2,14.27 3,214,671 12,932,055
Premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers 21527 2,475,948 1,742,522
Payables 2,1627 21,753 (646,548)
Oither liahilities 2,18 (546,645) 5,723,147
Cash generated from operations 4,568,579 23,509,803
Ineome taxes paid 2 (463, 199) (2,212,741)
Interest received 2.23 938,515 4211
MWet cash provided by operating activities 5,038,895 21,601,273
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 14,613,091 14,140,011
Dividends received 2 8,072,763 3,557447
Purchase of available-for-sale investments 2827 (1,044,279 (6, 750,000)
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments 2,727 (18,780,000 4,031,200
Purchase of property and equipment 2389 {499,108} {562,136)
Net cash provided by investing activities 2362467 14,416,522
Balance carried forward 7.401,362 36,017,795




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31
Motes 2012 2011
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5.038.895 P 21,6001.273
NET CASH PROVIDED BY |NV&T1NG ACTIVITIES 2362467 14,416,522
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of dividends 20 (10,004,000 (5,000,000
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2427 204,196 §61,189
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2427 (2,802.834) 30,156,606
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 58,645,825 28,489,219
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31 24327 55,842,991 P 5§645,E25

See Accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements,




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Empire Insurance Company (the Company) was incorporated on December 8, 1949 1o engaged in the
business and operation of all kinds of insurance, reinsurance, insurance on buildings, automobiles, car
and other motor vehicles, goods and merchandise, goods in transit, goods in storage, fire insurance,
carthquake insurance, insurance against accidents, all other forms of undertaking to indemnify any
person against loss, damage or liability arising from unknown or contingent events, except life
insurance.

On May 26, 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission approved the Company’s application of
extension of amended Articles of Incorporation to extend its life for another Fifiy (50) years.

The registered office address of the Company is 2" Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg., 843 A. Amaiz
Street, Makati City.

The financial statements of the Company were authorized for issue on April 12, 2013,

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The more significant accounting policies and practices of the Company are summarized below to facilitate
the understanding of data presented in the financial statements,

Basis of Preparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting

Standards (PFRS). The term PFRS includes all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS) and interpretation, which have been approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council
(FRSC) and adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including SEC
pronouncements.

The Anancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, The Company’s
financial statements are presenied in Philippine pesos, which is the functional and presentation currency
under PFRS. All values arc rounded (o the nearest peso except as otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimaies. Il also requires management (o exercise its judgment in the process ol applying the
Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimaies are significant 1o the financial statements are disclosed in Moie 3.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with the PFRS.

The following explains the significant accounting policies which have been adopted in the preparation of
the financial statemenis.

Changes in Accounting Policics

The accounting policies sei out below have been applied consisiently to all periods presented in these
financial siatemenis, except for the changes in accounting policies as explained below,

The following Amendments to Existing Standards effective on or after January 1, 2012 are as follows:

o PFRS 1, First Time Adopiion of international Financial Reporting Standards {Amendment)- Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fived Dates for First Time Adopter. The FRSC provided guidance on
how an entily should resume presenting PFRS linancial statements when its functional currency ceascs
to be subject to hyperinflation. The amendment is effective for anmal periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2011, The amendment had no impact 1o the Company.

o Disclosures- Transfer of Financial Assets (Amendments to PFRS 7, Financial Instruments
Disclosures, effective for annual periods beginming on or after July 1, 2012}, Requires additional
disclosure aboul transfers of Onancial assets, The amendments require disclosure ol information that
cnables users ol the Ainancial statements o understand the relationship between transferred nancial



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

assets that are not derecognized in their entirety and the associated liabilities; and to evaluate the
nature of, and risks associated with, the entity’s continuing involvement in derecognized financial
assets. The Company does not have any assets with these characteristics so there has been no effect on
the presentation of its financial statements.

o PAS 12, Income Taxes (Amendment) - Deferred Taves: Recovery of Underlyving Assets (effeciive for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1. 200 2). The amendmemnt clarified the determination of
deferred tax on investment property measured at fair value. The amendment introduces a rebuttable
presumption that deferred tax on investment property measured using the fair value model in PAS 40
should be determined on the basis that its carrying value amount will be recovered through sale.
Furthermore, it introduces the requirement that deferred tax on non-depreciable asseis are measured
using revaluation model in PAS 16 always be measured on a sale basis of the asset. There has been no
effect on the Company’s financial position, performance or its disclosures,

o PAS |, Presentation of Financial Statements - Presentation of Items in Other Comprehensive Income
feffective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 201 2). The amendments to PAS |
change the grouping of items presented in other comprehensive income. [tems that could be
reclassified (or ‘recycled”) to profit or loss at a future point in time (for example, upon derecognition
or settlement) would be presented separately from items that will never be reclassified. The
amendment affects presentation only and has no other impact on the Company’s financial position and
performance,

These improvements include;

o PAS |, Presentation of Financial Statements; clarifies the difference between voluntary additional
comparative information and the minimum required comparative information. Generally, the
minimum required comparative period is the previous period. The amendments have no impact on the
Company’s [inancial position or performance since it affecis disclosures only.

e PAS 16, Propery Plant and Equipment: clarifics that major spare parts and servicing equipment that
meel the definition of property, plant and equipment are not inventory. The Company believes that
this amendment will not have an impact on its linancial position or performance.

« PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation: clarifies that mcome taxes arising rom distributions 1o
equity holders are accounted for in accordance with PAS 12 Income Taxes. The Company believes
that this amendment will not have an impact on its financial position or performance.

e PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting — Interim Financial Reporting and Segment Information for Total
Assets and Liabilities: clarifies that the total assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment
need 1o be disclosed only when amounis are regularly provided 1o the chiel operating decision maker
and there has been a material change from the amount disclosed in the entity’s previous annual
financial statemenis for that reportable segmeni. The Company does not expect the amendment 1o
have an impact on its financial position or performance.

The improvements are effective for anmual periods beginning on or after | of January 20013,
Mew or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations Not Yet Adopted

A mumber of new or revised standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning
affer Janmary 1, 2013, and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements.

The Company will adopt the following new or revised standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations in the respective effective dates:

o IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
fAmendments to IFRS 7 effective for anmial periods beginning on or after | Januwary 2013 and interim
periods within those annual periods). The amendment requires information about all recognized




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

financial instruments that are set off in accordance with paragraph 42 ol IAS 32. The amendments also
require disclosure of information about recognized financial instruments subject to enforceable master
netting arrangements and similar agreemenis even if they are not set ofT under IAS 32, The
amendmenis need to be provided retrospectively to all comparative periods. The amendmenis afTect
disclosures only and have no impact on the Company’s financial statemenis.

PFRS 10, Consalidated Financial Statements (effective for annual periods beginning on or afiter
January ., 2013). PFRS 10 introduces a new approach to determining which investees should be
consolidated and provides a single model to be applied in the control analysis for all investees. An
investor controls an investee when: (a) it is exposed or has rights to variable returns from iis
involvement with that invesiee: (b) it has the ability to affect those returns through its power over that
investee; and (c) there is a link between power and returns. Control is reassessed as facts and
circumstances change, PFRS 10 supersedes PAS 27 (2008), The amendment has no impact on the
Company’s financial position or performance.

PFRS 11, Joint Arrangements (effective for annual periods beginning on or after Januwary 1, 201 3).
PFRS 11 focuses on the rights and obligations of joint arrangements, rather than the legal form (as is
currently the case). It (a) distinguishes joint arrangements between joint operations and joint ventures;
and (b) always requires the equity method for jointly controlled entities that are now called joint
proportionate consolidation. PFRS 11 supersedes PAS 31 and Philippine Interpretation SIC-13 Jointly
Controlled Entities - Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers. There has been no effect on the
Company’s financial position, performance, or disclosures.

PFRS 12, Disclosure of Inferests in Other Entities (effective for annual periods beginning on or afier
January 1, 2013).PFRS 12 contains the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e. joint operations or joint ventures), associates and/or
unconsolidated structured entities, aiming to provide information to enable users to evaluate the nature
of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in other entities; and the effects of those interests on
the entity’s financial position, financial performance and cash fows. The adoption of PFRS 12 will
alfeet disclosures only and have no impact on the Company’s linancial position or performance.

PFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement feffective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,

2011 3). PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in individual PFRSs with a
single source of fair value measurement guidance. It defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring [air value and seis oul disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. It explains how
o measure fair value when it is required or permitied by other PFRSs. i does not introduce new
requirements lo measure assels or liabilities at fair value nor does it eliminate the praciicability
exceptions o fair value measurements that currently exist in certain standards, The Company does not
expect that the adoption ol this standard will have significant impact on the Company’s financial
position or performance.

PAS 19, Emplovee Benefits (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2003) The
amended PAS 19 includes the following requirements: (a) actuarial gains and losses are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income; this change will remove the corridor method and
eliminate the ability for entities to recognize all changes in the defined benefit obligation and in plan
assels in profit or loss, which is currently allowed under calculated based on the rate used to discount
the defined benefit obligation. Additional new disclosures are also required under the revised standard
such as, among others, a sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial assumption, information on
asset-liability matching strategies, duration of the defined benefit obligation, and disaggregation of
plan asset by nature and risk. The Company has vet to assess the impact on its financial position or
performance upon adoption.

PAS 27, Separate Financial Statemenis (as revised in 2011) feffective for annual periods beginning on
ar after Javuary 1, 2003), As a consequence ol the new PFRS 10 and 12, what remains ol PAS 27 is
limited to accounting for subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates in separate financial
statements, This will have no elfect on the fnancial position or performance of the Company,

i



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o PAS 28, Investmenis in Associates and Joint Vemiures (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2003). PAS 28 (2011) supersedes PAS 28 (2008). PAS 28 (201 1) makes the
following amendments: (a) PFRS 5 applies to an investment, or a portion of an investment, in an
associate or a joint venture that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale; and, (b) on cessation
of significant influence or joint control, even il an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the entity does not remeasure the retained interest. The adoption of the
amended or revised standard is required for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, The
amendment will have no impact to the financial position or performance of the Company.

o PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.
The amendment has introduced refinement to the meaning of “currently has legally enforceable right
1o set off” and also to clarify the application of the offsetting criteria to settlement system (such as
central clearing house sysiems) that supply gross settlement mechanism that are not simultaneous. The
amendment affects presentation only and the Company does not expect to have significant impact on
its financial position and performance. These can be retrospectively applied for annual period,
beginning on or after January 1, 2014,

e PFRS 9, Financial Instrumenis (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January {, 2013},
PFRS 9 (2009) is the first standard issued as part of a wider project to replace PAS 39, PFRS 9 (2009)
retains but simplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes two primary measurement
categories for financial assets: amortized cost and fair value. The basis of classification depends on the
entity’s business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset, The
guidance in PAS 39 on impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting contimues to apply. Prior
periods need not be restated if an entity adopts the standard for reporting periods beginning before
January 1, 2012, PFRS 9 (2010) adds the requirements related to the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities, and derecognition of financial assets and liabilities to the version issued in
Movember 2009. 1t also includes those paragraphs of PAS 39 dealing with how to measure fair value
and accounting for derivatives embedded in a contract that contains a host that is not a financial asset,
as well as the requirements of Philippine Interpretation - IFRIC 9, Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives. The Company will assess the impact of PFRS 9 inils linancial statements upon
completion ol all the phases of PFRS 9.

¢ Philippine Inierpretation IFRIC 15, Agreement for Construciion of Real Estate. The implementation of
the Philippine Interpretation is deferred until the final Review Standard is issued by IASB and afier an
evaluation on the requirements and guidance in the standard vis-a-vis the practices and regulations in
the Philippine real estaie indusiry is completed. This Philippine Interpretation covers accounting for
revenue and associaled expenses by entities that underiake the consiruction of real estate directly or
through subcontraciors. This Philippine Interpretation requires that revenue on construction of real
eslate be recognived only upon completion, except when such contract qualifies as construction
contraci 1o be accounted for under PAS 11, Construction Contracts, or involves rendering ol services
in which case revenue is recognized based on stage of completion. Coniracis involving provision ol
services with the construction materials and where the risks and reward of ownership are transferred to
the buyer on a continuous basis will also be accounied for based on stage of completion. The
interpretation will have no impact to the financial position or performance of the Company.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalenis are iemporary placemenis with maturity of
less than three (3) months which can be withdrawn anytime depending on the immediate cash
requirement of the Company

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Investment Coniracts
Insurance premiums are recognized directly as liabilities. Revenue consists of fees deducted for policy
administration and surrender charges. Interest or changes in the unit prices credited to the account

i



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

balances and excess benefit claims incurred in the period are charged as expenses in the statements of
comprehensive income. The Company, however, has no investment contracts.

{(b) Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (DAC)

Commissions and other acquisition costs that vary with and are related 1o securing new contracts and
renewing existing contracts are capitalized as an intangible asset (DAC). All other costs are recognized
as expense when incurred. For property and casualty insurance contracts, the DAC is amortized over the
terms of the policies as premium is earned,

{¢) Liability Adequacy Test

At each NMinancial position date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the
contract liabilities net of relaied DAC. In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows and claims handling and administration expenses, as well as invesiment income
from the assets backing such liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged io profit or
loss initially by writing off DAC and by subsequently esiablishing a provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision).

Any DAC written ofT as a result of this test cannot subsequently be reinstated.
{d) Reinsurance Contracts Held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers under which it is compensaied for losses on one
or more contracts issued by the Company and meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Contracts that do not meet these classification
requirements are classified as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered into by the Company under
which the contract holder is another insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.

The benefits to which the Company is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognized as
reinsurance asscls. These asseis consist of shori-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer
term receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related
reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently
with the amounis associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms ol
each reinsurance coniracts. Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance
contracts and are recognized as an expense when due.

{€) Receivables and Payables related 1o Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracls

Receivables and payables are recognized when due. These include amounts due 1o and from agenls,
brokers and insurance contract holders,

Il there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amouni of the insurance receivable accordingly and recognized that impairment loss in the
statements of comprehensive income. The Company gathers the objective evidence that an insurance
receivable is impaired using the same process adopted for loans and receivables. The impairment loss is
also calculated under the same method used for these linancial assets.

Financial Asseis

Financial assets include cash and other financial instruments. Financial assets, other than hedging
instruments, are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (FVPL), receivables, held-to-maturity (HTM) investments and available-for-sale (AFS) financial
assets. Financial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial recognition,
depending on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. The designation of financial assets
is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which date a choice of classification or accounting treatment is
available, subject to compliance with specific provisions of applicable accounting standards.

All financial assels are recognized on their trade date. All financial assets that are nol classihed al a lair
value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction cosls.
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The foregoing categories of financial instruments are more fully described below.

Financial assets are classified as at fair value through profit or loss if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling in the near term or if so designated by the management. Derivatives assets, including
separated embedded derivatives are also classified as at fair value through profit or loss unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments,

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial asseis at fair value through profit or loss are initially recorded at fair value. Transactions costs
incurred for the acquisition of the financial asseis are directly expensed outright.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets originally designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss may not subsequently be reclassified.

The Company has no investment classified under this category.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable pavments and fixed maturities that
are not quoted in an active market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-
term resale and are not classified as other financial assets held for trading, designated as AFS financial
assets or securities at FVPL,

Initial recognition and measurement

Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value of the loan receivable at
initial recognition is normally the transaction price, meaning the amount of the loan granted.

Subsequent measurement
Alier initial measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured al amortized cost using the
EIR. methed, allowances or reversals of allowances being made where necessary on remeasuring.

Impairment of Financial Asseis

A loan and receivable is deemed impaired when there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loan and receivables has been incurred. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss when the
loans and receivables are derecognized or impaired, and through the amoriization process.

Loans and receivables ncludes cash and cash equivalents, preminms due from ceding companics,
reinsurance recoverable on losses, premiums receivable, commission receivable, premiums reserve
withheld by ceding companies, salvage recoverable and other receivables in the statement ol inancial
posilion,

Available-for-Sale Investmenis

Financial asseis ol the Company include available-for-sale invesimenis. AFS invesimenis are those non-
derivative financial assets that are designated as AFS or are not classified in any ol the three other
calegorics. AFS invesiments include financial asseils not quoted in an active market and are classified as
AFS when purchased and held indefinitely, but which the Company anticipates 1o sell in response 1o
liquidity requirementis or in anticipation of changes in interest raies or other factors. Financial asseis may
be designated under this category provided such are noi held for trading.

Initial recognition and measurement

AFS investments are recognized initially at fair value. The fair value of investments that are actively
traded in organized financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close
of business as at the date of financial position. AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measure are measured at cost less any
impairment losses at end of each reporting period.
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Subsequent measurement

Afier initial recognition, changes in the fair value of AFS investments are recognized in equily, except
for the foreign exchange fluctuations on AFS debt securities and the related effective interest which are
taken directly to the statements of comprehensive income. These changes in fair values are recognized in
equity until the investment is sold, collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity are
included in the statements of comprehensive income,

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses al each statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”)
and that loss event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated, Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delingquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptecy
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

In case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets, objective evidence would
include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the invesiment below its cost. When a
decling in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognized in other
comprehensive income reserve account and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the
cumulative loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income reserve account is reclassified
from other comprehensive income reserve account to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment even
though the financial asset has not been derecognized. The amount of the cumulative loss that is
reclassified from other comprehensive income account o profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognized in profit or loss lor an mvestment i an equily instrument are nol reversed in profil or loss.
Subsequent increases in the fair value after impairment are recognized directly in other comprehensive
INCOIME reserve account,

In the case of debt instruments classificd as AFS, impairment is assessed based on the same crileria as
linancial assets carried at amortized cost. Interest continues 1o be accrued at the original efTective inlerest
rale on the reduced carrying amount of the assel and 1s recorded as parl of mterest imcome i the profil or
loss. If, in subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument increased and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring alier the impairment loss was recognized in the profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the profit or loss.

Held-1o-Maturity Invesiments

HTM investments include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities for which the Company’s management has the positive intention and ability 1o hold 10
maturity. Where the Company sells other than an insignificant amount of HTM investments, the entire
calegory would be tainted and classificd as AFS investmenits.

Initial recognition and measurement

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recorded at fair value plus transactions costs that are directly
attributable 1o the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value is usually the actual
transaction price on the transaction date.

SH‘}J.'{{.‘:’;!K.‘FH measurement

Held-to-maturily investments are subsequently measured al amortized cost using the effective inlerest
method. In addition, il there is objective evidence thai the investment has been impaired, the linancial
assel 15 measured at the present value ol estimated cash Nows. Any changes 1o the carrying amount of
the invesiment are recognized in profil or loss,
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Impairment of Financial Asseis

If there is objective evidence that a financial assets carried at amortized cost is impaired, the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using the original effective interest raie of the financial asset.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognized under “asset impairment”™ in the statement of comprehensive income. If) ina
subsequent period, the amount of an impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized in the statements of comprehensive income, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset
does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date. Ifa future write-ofT is later recovered, the
recovery is recognized in profit or loss,

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

Other Financial Liabilities
This category pertains to financial liabilities that are not held for trading or not designated as at FVPL
upon the inception of the liability. These include liabilities arising from operations or borrowings.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable costs. After initial recognition, these are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. When liabilities are impaired or derecognized, any gain and losses are
recognized in the profit or loss,

Included in this category are the Company’s claims payables, preminms dug (o reinsurers, commission
pavable, reserved for uncarned premiums, premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers and other payables
{excepl for tax liabilities).

The Company has no designated financial liability at FVPL.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilitics

Financial assels

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assels) is derecognized or removed from the Company’s statements ol linancial position where;

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

¢ the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay 1o a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement; or

¢ (he Company has transferred its right 1o receive cash Nows from the asset and cither (a) has translerred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, bul has translerred control of the assel.

Where the Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash Mows rom an assel and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all ihe risks and rewards ol the asset nor translerred control of the
assel, the asset 1s recognized 1o the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the assel.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaranice over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the assel and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required 1o repay.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized or derecognized on trade date, the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. At initial measurement, financial instruments are
measured equal to their fair value including transaction costs. Transactions costs incurred at a
subsequent date related to the transfer or disposal of a financial instrument are not included in the
subsequent measurement of the financial instrument. Such costs are only included in the statement of
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comprehensive income when derecognition occurs. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights 1o
receive cash flows from the investmenis have expired or have been transferred and the Company has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are derecognized when and only when obligation under liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounis is recognized in the profit or loss,

Offsetting Financial Instrumenis

Financial asseis and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial condition if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounis and there is an intention to setile on a net basis, or to realize the asset and setile the liability
simulianeously.

Other Investments
Other investmenis which include outstanding collateral loans, real estate acquired and the Company’s
contribution to the Security Fund are stated at cost. These are included in other non-current assets.

1 nen (4 1 cC
The Company assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business for nonlife insurance contracts
when applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized as revenue or expenses in
the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, Taking into
account the product classification of the reinsured business, Reinsurance liabilities represent balances
due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related
reinsurance contract.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contraciual rights are extinguished or expire
or when the coniract is transferred 1o another party.

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is objective evidence that a
reinsurance coniract is impaired. A reinsurance coniraci is impaired if, and only i}

« there is objective evidence, as a resull of an event that occurred alier initial recognition of the
reinsurance asset, that the cedant may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the
conlract; and

+  the event has reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the cedant will receive from the
reinsurer.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated ai cost less accumulaied depreciation and allowance for impairment
loss. When assets are sold or retired, their cost, accumulated depreciation and any allowance lor
impairment arc climinated from the accounts and any gain or loss resulting from the disposal is included
in the statements of comprehensive income,

The initial cost of property and cquipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
taxes and any directly atiributable cosis ol bringing the asset 1o its working condition and location [or ils
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to expense in the period the cosis are incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the
fuiure economic benefils expected 1o be obtained from the use of an ilem of property and equipment
beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional
cost ol property and equipment,
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Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Building 20 years
Building improvements 1-5 wyears
Office furniture and fixiures 1-10 years
Transportation equipment 2-5 years
Electronic Data Processing Machine 1-5 vears

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and
method of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of
property and equipment,

Tmpairment of Nonfinancial Assefs

Property and equipmeni and other non-current assets are reviewed for impairment when evenis or
changes in circumsiances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Ifany such indication
exisis and where the carryving values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-
generating units are written down to their recoverable amounis.

The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of an asset’s net selling price and value inuse. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generaie largely independent cash inflows, the estimated
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Impairment
loss is recognized in the statements of comprehensive income.

Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when that there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is
recorded in the statements of comprehensive income, However, the increased carrying amount of an
asset due to reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent that it does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized
[or the assel in prior years,

Derecognition of Nonfinancial Asseis

An item ol the property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benelils are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of the assels
{compuied as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in profit or loss in the year the assets is derecognized.

Share Capital
Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Incremental

costs directly attributable to the issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction from the
proceeds, net of tax.

When the Company purchases the Company”s equily shares capital (ireasury shares), the consideration
paid, including any directly atinibutable meremental costs (net of income taxes), 15 deducted from equity
attributable 1o the Company’s equity holders, Where such shares are subsequently sold, reissued or
otherwise disposed ol any consideration received is included in equity attributable to the Company’s
equity holders, net of any directly attributable mcremental transaction costs and the related income lax
ellects.,
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is recognized:

Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracts

{a) Recognition and Measurement

Shori-term Insurance Contracts
These contracts are casualty and propeny insurance contracts,

Casualty insurance contracts protect the Company’s customers against the risk of causing harm to third
parties as a result of their legitimate activities. Damages covered include both contractual and non-
contractual events.

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company’s customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their
premises could also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability 1o use the
insured properties in their business activities (business interruption cover).

Premiums from short duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the period of contracts
using the 24th method. The portion of the premiums writien that relate to the unexpired periods of the
policies as at the date of financial position are accounted for as Unearned Premiums and presented in the
liability section of the siatements of financial position. The related reinsurance premiums ceded that
pertained to the unexpired periods as at the date of financial position are accounted for as Ceded
Reinsurance Premiums shown as part of assets in the statements of financial position. The net changes
in these accounts between financial position dates are either charged or credited to income,

Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues using the efMective interest method.

Other income includes gain on sale of stocks and investment income, Gain on sale is recognized when
sold. Recovery from impairment losses is recognized when collected.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Revenues from
dividends received and those from other sources are recognized when declared and earned regardless ol
when received.

Foreign currencies denominated monetary transactions are iranslaled into the functional currency using
the prevailing exchange rates al financial position dates. Exchange gains or losses arising from loreign
currency transactions are credited or charged directly to operations.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognized in the statemenis of comprehensive income when decrease in future economic
benefit related to a decrease in asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably.
Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income:

e on the basis ol a direct association between the costs incurred and the earning of specific ilems
income;

» on the basis of systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic benefits are expected to
arise over several accounting periods and the association can only be broadly or indirectly determined;
or

« immediately when expenditure produces no firture economic benefits or when, and to the extent that,
future economic benelits do not qualilfy or ¢ccase 1o qualily, for recognition in the statements ol
financial position as an asset.
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Comprehensive Income
The Company uses single statement of comprehensive income, in which it presents all items of income
and expense recognized in the period.

Leases

Leases where the Company retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases,

The Company as Lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on another systematic basis, which is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

Emplovee Benefits

a. Reiirement Cost
The Company operates various pension schemes. The schemes are generally funded through payments
to trustee-administered funds, determined by annual actuarial calculations. The pension has both
defined benefit and defined contribution plan. A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the
qualified employees pay fixed contributions into trustee. The employees have no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all emplovees
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The retirement cost is
determined by applying the Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Method taking into account the factors of
investment, mortality, disability and salary projection rate, The fund is administered by a duly
appointed fund trustee.

The other mentioned scheme of retirement plan falls under the defined benefit plan that defines an
amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years ol service and compensation,

b. Shori-term emplovee benefits
Wages, salarics, paid annual leave, sick leave, bonuses, social security contribution, philhealih
contribution, pag-ibig contribution and non-monetary benefits are recognized as employee benefit expense
and accrued when the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company.

c. Prafit-sharing and honus plans
The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formmla
that takes into consideration the profit attributable 1o the company’s sharcholders afler certain
adjustments. The Company recognizes a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a
pasl practice that has created a constructive obligation,

Conlingencics

Contingent liabilities represent possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by the
oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain flure events nol wholly within the control of the
Company. They are not recognized in the financial staiements but are disclosed unless the possibility of
an oullow of resources embodying cconomic benelils 15 remole,

A contingent assel is nol recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow off
economic benefits is probable,

Income Taxes

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted as at the date of financial position.

Deflerred taxes and habilitics are recognized for the Miture tax consequences attributable 1o differences
between the financial reporting basis ol assels and liabilities and their related tax base. Delerred tax
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assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expecied 1o be recovered or settled.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed as at the date of financial position and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable income will be available to allow
the deferred income tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred income tax assets are reassessed as
at the date of financial position and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable income will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset, il a legally enforceable right
exisis o set off current tax assels againsi current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends declared.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares ouistanding that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares
into ordinary shares,

Book Val r Sh
Book value per share is calculated by dividing stockholders equity by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the vear, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends declared.

Subsequent Events

Post year-end evenis that provide additional information about the Company's position at financial
position date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements, Post yvear end events that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the noles o financial statemenis when material.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

In the application ol the Company’s accounting policics, which are described in Mote 2, management is
required o make judzments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts ol assels and
liabilitics that are nol readily apparent from other sources. The estimales and associaled assumplions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered 1o be relevant, Actual resulls may
diller from these estimales.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 10 accounting
estimates are recognired in the period in which the estimate is revised il the revision afTects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future periods if ithe revision alTects both current and future
periods.

Judzmenis

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made judgments, apart
from those involving estimations that have the most significant efTect on the amounis recognized in the
financial statements:

Revenue Recognition
The Company’s revenue recognition policies require use of estimates and assumptions that may afTect
the reported amounts of revenue and receivables.

Determining Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the
functional currency of the Company has been determined 1o be the Philippine peso. The Philippine peso
15 the currency of the primary cconomic environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency
that mainly influences the revenues and expenses of the Company.
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Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the financial
position date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

The Ultimate Liability Arising from Claims made under Insurance Contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts is the
Company’s most critical accounting estimate. There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be
considered in the estimate of the liability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims,

Estimated Alfowance for Impairment Losses on Receivables

The Company evaluates the possibility of losses that may arise out of the non-collection of receivables
based on a certain percentage of the outstanding balance of receivable and on an evaluation of the
curreni status of the account. However, as of December 31, 2012, no allowance for impairment losses
was provided for, as the accounts were deemed fully collectible.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made different
Judgments or utilized different estimates. An increase in the allowance for impairment losses on
receivables would increase recorded operating expenses and decrease current assets.

Estimated Useful Lives of Property and Equipment

The Company reviews annually the estimated useful lives of property and equipment based on the period
over which the assets are expected to be available for use and are updated if expectations differ from
previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence. It is possible
that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about
by changes in the factors mentioned.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company carries certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, which requires extensive use of
accounting estimates and judgment. While significant components of fair value measurement were
determined using verifiable objective evidence (i.e. foreign exchange rates, interest rate), the amount of
changes in fair value would differ if the Company utilized different value methodology. Any changes in
[air value of these nancial assels and habilities would afTect direetly the statements of comprehensive
income and statements of changes in equity. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities are disclosed in
MNole 27.

Asset Impairment

The Company assesses impairment on assels whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company considers
important which could trigger an impairment review include the ollowing:

¢ significant underperformance relative to the expected historical or projected future operating resulis;
¢ significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the strategy for overall business;
and

« significant negative industry or economic trends.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s [air value less costs to sell. The fair value
less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction while
value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expecied to arise from the continuing use
of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Recoverable amounts are estimated for
individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be generated from the
continued use of the assets, the Company is required 1o make estimales and assumptions that can
materially affect the financial statements.

Mo indications of impairment were noted on property and equipment as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1.
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Deferred Income Tax Assels

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred income tax assets at each financial position date
and reduces deferred income tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets 1o be utilized. However,
there is no assurance that the Company will generate sufficient taxable profit to allow all or part of the

deferred income tax assets o be utilized.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This account consists oft

2012 2011

Cash in banks P 49,541,187 P 33,572,551
Short-term financial assets 6,139,670 24926670
Cash on hand 162,134 146,604
P 55,842,991 P 58,645,825

Cash in bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term financial
assels are made for varying periods between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Company, and eam interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

REINSURANCE

The Company utilizes reinsurance agreements (o minimize its exposure to large losses in all aspects of
its insurance business. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although, it
does not discharge the primary liability of the Company as direct insurer of the risk reinsured.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of:

2012 2011
Prepaid invesiment expenses P 3,495,088 P 4271916
Accrued investment income 2,056,114 2,600,494
Documentary stamps tax receivable 2,608,313 1,835,384
Moles receivable 442,657 422102
Prepaid expenses 117,862 142,668
Fire service lax receivable 209,817 123616
P 9,589,851 P 9402 180

HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

This account consists of:

2012 2011
Treasury hills P 40,000,000 P 40, 00, 000
Treasury bonds 172,701,970 153,921,970
Treasury notes 27,103,000 27,103,000
P 239804970 P 221,024 4970

Lo
L]
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Held-to-maturity investments of the Company carry effective interesi rates as follows:

2012 2011
Less than one year 4.30-8,125 7.750-8.125
More than year 6.375-9.1 6.375-9.1
The movement in held-to-maturity investments is summarized as follows:
2012 2011
Al January | P 221,024,970 P 225,056,170
Additions 239,804,970 6,603,000
Maturities (221,024,970) (10,634,200
At December 31 P 239,804,970 P 221024970

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale investmenis which consist of listed/unlisted equity shares which are measured at fair
market value and af cosi are as follows:

a)  Awvailable-for-sale-invesiments which consist of lisied equity shares which are measured at fair
market value are as follows:

2012 No. of Investment at Investment MNet unrealized
Shares Market Value at Cost gain (loss)
Equity shares

Mat'l Reinsurance

Corporation 7,999,000 P 13,598,300 P 13684987 (86,254)
Paper Indusinial

Corporation 787 157 3,820 (3,644)
PLIVI & Co. 6,784 72,589 66,700 5,859
Bank of the Phils.

Island 994,476 94,475,220 20,224,710 73,479,257
Petron Perpetual-

Preferred S0,000 5,400,000 £,000,000 398,000
San Miguel Corp.

Prefermed 411,800 30,885,000 30,885,000 -
San Miguel Purefoods

Prefemmed 8,000 8,128,000 8,024,000 103,480

P 152,559,266 P 77,889,217 P 74,296,698
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2011 No. of Investment at Investment Net unrealized
Shares Market Value at Cost gain (loss)
Eguity shares

Mat'l Reinsurance

Corporation 7,999,000 P 14,878,140 P 13,684,988 P 1,187,187
Paper Industrial

Corporation 787 157 (3,644)
PLDT & Co. 6,784 72,589 66, 700 5,859
Bank of the Phals,

Island 1,144,142 63,156,639 13268915 39,688,285
Petron Perpetual-

Preferred S0,000 5,600,000 S,000,000 597,000
San Miguel Corp.

Preferred 404,000 31,916,000 29.975,247 1,931,049
San Miguel Purefoods

Preferred 5,000 5,100,000 5,000,000 99,500

P 120,723,515 P 76,999,670 P 43,505,236

b)  Awailable-for-sale-investmentis which consist of proprietary share and unquoted equity shares

measured at cost.

2012

2011

Proprietary shares
Wack-wack Golf Club

P 15,000,000

Po15.000,000

Sta. Elena Club 1,750,000 1,750,000
Makati Sports Club 35,000 35,000
Unguoted equity shares
Acoje Mining 28,425 28,425
Nuclear Insurance Pool. Inc. 10,000 10,000
Phil. Machinery Mgmnt. Services 20,000 20,000
PDCE 5447 5447
P 16,848,872 P 16,248 872
The movement in this account 15 summarized as ollows:

2012 2011
At January | P 137,572,397 P98.131,136
Additions 33,909,000 6, 730 000

Disposition (32.864,721) -
Fair value changes 30,791,462 32,691,261

P 169,408,138

P 137,572,397




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Movemenis in the property and equipment account in 2012 follow:

Building and Furniture, Electronic Data
Building Fixtures and Transportation Processing
Improvements Equipment Equipment Machine Total
Cost
Beginning balances P 16,102,289 P 2,648,597 P 4759389 P 641,269 P 24,151,544
Additions - 11,918 331,779 155,411 499,108
Total 16,102,289 2,660,515 5.091,168 796,680 24,650,652
Accum. Depreciation
Beginning balances 14,459,710 2,295,438 2,254,327 448,188 19,457,663
Depreciation and
amortization 730,035 112,124 906,232 98,722 1,847,113
Taial 15,189,745 2,407,562 3,160,559 546,910 21,304,776
Net Book Value P 912,544 P 152953 P 1,930,609 P 249,770 P 3345876

Movements in the property and equipment account in 2011 follow:

Building and Furniture, Electronic Data
Building Fixtures and  Transportation Processing
Improvements Equipment Equipment Machine Total
Cost
Beginning balances F16,102,280 P 2327027 P 6,176,661 P 404,703 P 25,006,680
Additions - 321,570 - 240,566 562,136
Adjustment - - (1,417,272) - (1417,272)
Total 16,102,289 2,048,597 4,759,389 641,269 24,151,544
Accum. Depreciation
DBepinning balimees 13,679,368 2,219,250 1,719,721 340,001 18,958,430
Depreciation and
amortization TR0 342 76,188 951,878 108,097 1,916,505
Adjustment - - (1,417,272) - (1.417.272)
lotal 14,459,710 2,295438 1,154,327 448,188 19,457,663
Net Book Value r 1,642,579 I 353159 P 2,505,062 P 193,081 I* 4,693,881
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10. OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of

2012 2011
Real estate acquired P 279974 P 279974
Accounis receivable-BIR 468,198 276,479
Deferred charges-MCIT 371,512 -
Deposits 131,302 131,302
Taxes fund 94,514 137,740
WVerification fund 63,181 40,324
Security fund 17,902 17.902
Mortgage and collateral loan - 9,450
P 1,426,583 P 593,171

11. CLAIMS PAYABLES

This account comprises of the total amount of losses and claims due and payable to policyholders and
other claimants. Also included in this account are losses and claims due and payable to reinsurers under
treaty and facultative agreements.

The Company’s claims payable amounts to P143,785442 and P169,238,018 for the years 2012 and
2011, respectively.
12. PREMIUM DUE TO REINSURERS

This represents all the reinsurance premium payable by the Company to all its treaty and facultative
reinsurers,

The Company’s premiums due 10 reinsurers amounts 1o P56,280,852 and P51,904,338 lor the years 2012

and 2011, respectively.

13, COMMISSION PAYABLE

Commission’s payable pertains to amount pavable 1o agenis, brokers and general agenis for business
underwritien by them or 10 ceding companics upon business accepted from them.

The Company’s commission payable amounts o P23,352 647 and P21,449 365 for the years 2012 and
2011, respectively.
14. RESERVED FOR UNEARNED PREMIUM

The Company adopts the 24™ method ol recognizing premiums revenue and accounting for the portion
of premiums wrillen relating 1o the unexpired periods of the policies and uncarned premiums,

A comparison ol reserve for unearned premiums computed using this method and the statutory raie

lollows:
2012 2011
Reserve using 24th method P 40,535,481 P 37320810
Reserve using stalulory rate 40% 20,890,070 28,2006, 008
P 19645411 P 9114802
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15. PREMIUM RESERVE WITHHELD FOR REINSURERS

16

17.

Included in this amount is the portion of the reinsurance premiums ceded to insurers, which was
withheld by the Company in accordance with treaty agreement and / or laws, rules and regulations.

The Company’s premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers amounts to P5,202.430 and P2,726,482 for the

vears 2012 and 2011, respectively.

PAYABLES

Obligations of the Company arising from non-insurance and non-reinsurance transactions are lodged in

this account,

The Company’s pavables amounts to P1,223,914 and P1,202,161 for the years 2012 and 2011,

respectively,

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The Company has a retirement plan covering all its qualified emplovees. The plan is contributory and
the retirement cost is determined by applying the Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Method taking into
account the faciors of invesiment, moriality, disability and salary projection rate. The fund is

administered by a duly appointed fund trustee,

The above mentioned retirements plan falls under the defined benefit plan that defines an amount of
pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors

such as age, vears of service and compensation.

Movement in the present value of defined benehit obligation is summarized as [ollows:

2012 2011
Present value of obligation, January 1 P 9,819,289 P 8,846,062
Current service cost 850,482 326,821
Interest cosl 569,519 645 Bl6
Benelits paid - .
Actuarial (gain) loss 97,526 -
Present value of obligation, December 31 P11.366,816 P 9819289
The movement in pension assels 15 summarized as [ollows:
2012 2011
Fair value of pension assets, January | P 19,943,736 P 15,639,000
Expected return on pension assels 1.396,062 1,304,730
Contributions = =
Benelits paid - )
Actuarial gain (loss) (996,462) -
Fair value of pension assets, December 31 P 20,343,336 P 19943 736
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{Asset) / Liability recognized in the statements of financial position is as follows:

2011 2011
Present value of obligation P 11,366,816 P9519289
Fair value of pension assels 20,343,336 19,943 736
Unfunded obligation (8.976,520) (10,124,447
Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses 5,954,747 7,610,331
Retirement benefit obligation (asset) P(3.021,773%) P(2,514,116)
Expenses recognized in the statements of comprehensive income:
2012 2011
Current service cost P 880,482 P 326,821
Interest cost 569,519 045 806G
Actuarial (gain) loss (561,596) (574.643)
Expected refurn on pension assels {1.396,062) (1,304,730)
Retirement expense P (507,657) P (906,746)
Movement in net liability (assets) is summarized below:
2012 2011
Beginning net liability P (2,514,116) P (1,607,370}
Expense recognized (507,657) (906,746)
Contributions paid - -
Closing net liability (asset) P (3,021,773) P (2.514.116)

The principal assumptions used in determining pensions for the Company were as lollows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 5.20% T.30%
Expected rate of return on plan assels 3.00% T.00%
Salary increase rale 6.00% 6,00

The expecied return on pension assels was determined by considering the expected returns available on
the assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected vields on fixed interest investments are
based on gross redemption yields as ol the balance sheet date. Expecied reiurns on equily invesiments
reflect long-term real rates of retumn experienced in the respective markets.

Assumptions regarding future mortality and disability experience are based on published statistic
gencrally used for local actuarial valuation purposcs.

Experience adjustments as of December 31, 20012 and 2011 follows:

2012 2011

Experience adjusiments on plan liabilities P (213,766) P -
Experience adjusiments on pension asscls -
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19.

Actual return on plan assets:

2012 2011
Expected return on plan assets P 1,396,062 P 1,304,730
Actuarial gain (loss) (996,462) -
Actual return on Ec:nsion a55L15 P 399,600 P1,304,730
OTHER LIABILITIES
This account consists of:
2012 2011
Due to BIR P 2,488,548 P 7211826
Credits to client 5,500,957 4,089 433
Bonus payable 5,099,542 3,263,605
Deposits 1,581,868 1,550,970
Fire service lax payable 414,767 496,669
Documentary stamps payable 1,245,441 449328
Unearned bond discount 436,506 427,186
Dividends payable 15,458 -
Others 31,329 26,775
P 16814416 P17,515,792
SHARE CAPITAL
This account consists ol
2012 2011
Par value - P100 per share 1,750,000 shares 1,250,000 shares
P 175,000,000 P 125 000,000
Stock dividend TS.000,000 S0,000 000
P 250,000,000 P 175,000,000

The Company has one hundred twenty four (124) sharcholders owning 100 or more shares of the
Company’s share capilal as at financial position daic.

Stock Dividencds

On November 9, 2012, the Board of Direclors and stockholders approved ithe declaration ol stock
dividend amounting 1o 75,000,000 1o stockholders of record as of September 27, 2012,

On Movember 15, 2011, the Board of Directors and stockholders, at a special meeting approved the
declaration of stock dividend amounting 1o P30,000,0() payable io stockholders of record as of October
24, 2011.

Treasury Stocks

The Company’s future earnings are restricted from the payment of dividends to the extent of P22,612
representing the cost of 43 reasury shares.
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20. RETAINED EARNINGS

21.

Declaration of Stock Dividend

In a meeting held on September 27, 2012, the Board of Directors approved the proposed increase in the
paid-up capital stock of the Company by way of stock dividend amounting to P735,000,000, The increase
in paid-up capital stock was approved by the Board of Directors and accordingly ratified by the
stockholders on November 9, 2012,

In a meeting held on October 24, 2011, the Board of Directors approved the proposed increase in the
paid-up capital stock of the Company by way of stock dividend amounting to P50,000,000. The increase
in paid-up capital stock was approved by the Board of Direciors and accordingly ratified by the
stockholders on November 15, 2011,

Declaration of Cash Dividend

On June 25, 2012 the Company declared cash dividend of P5,000,000 distributable to stockholders of
record as of June 25, 2012, pavable on July, 15, 2012, The said cash dividend be derived from retained
carnings as of December 31, 2011,

On Movember 9, 2012 the Company declared cash dividend of P5,000,000 to siockholders of record as
of November 9, 2012, payable on December 15, 2012 and that the cash dividend be derived from the
retained earnings as of December 31, 2011.

On May 30, 2011, the Board of Directors declared cash dividends of Five Million Pesos (P5,000,000) to
siockholders of record as of May 30, 2011, payable on or before June 15, 2011, The said cash dividend
was derived from Retained Eamings as of December 31, 20140

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating

decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subjected to common control or common

significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Details of key management compensation and directors’ remuneration follow:

2012 2011

Key management compensation
Salaries and other short-lerm benelits P 3.257.243 P 3185610
Directors’ renumeration 1,423,160 1,565,670
P 4,680,403 P 4751280

As ol December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were no sale and purchase ol insurance and mvestment
coniracts, receivables, payables and loans 1o key management personnel.
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22, UNDERWRITING INCOME AND EXPENSES

This account consists of

2012

2011

UNDERWRITING INCOME
Direct premiums-net

P 104,521,373

P 101,607,323

Add: Premiums assumed 42,349,030 120,367,009
Gross premiums 146,870,403 221,974,332
Less: Premiums ceded 54,109,749 151,459 312
Met premiums retained 92,760,654 70,515,020
Less: Premiums reserve for the vear 40,535,481 37320810
Gross premium on net retained 52,225,173 33194210
Add: Premiums released from reserve 37,320,810 24 388,754
Premiums carned 89,545,983 57,582,964
Commissions earned 21,167,032 21,178,479
Total underwriting income 110,713,015 T78.761.443

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES

Agents' commission and expenses 38,918,861 33 990 468
Claims, losses paid and adjustment expenses 24,347,638 17,584 504

Insurance expense 18,163,940 -
Total underwriting expenscs 81,430,439 51,574,972
P 29,282,576 P 27,186,471

23, INVESTMENT INCOME
This account consists of:

2012 2011
Income from investments in securities P 14,613,091 P 14140011
Income from savings and time deposils 938,515 304,211
P 15,551,606 P 14444222

3
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24, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

This account consists of

2012 2011

Salaries and wages P 11,884,526 P 10,643 068
Depreciation and amortization 1,847,113 1,916,505
Officers' and employees benefits 1,705,251 854347
Communication and posiage 1,016,578 904,925
Professional fees 1.251,239 844,043
Light and water 971,616 850,463
Directors' fees and allowances 522,500 461,000
Printing, stationary and supplies 487,709 617,298
Representation and entertainment 463,924 313,659
Repairs and maintenance 414,338 218,238
Rental expenses 403,388 206,860
Transportation and travel 358,300 347 836
Taxes and licenses 346,629 559,137
Interest 132,553 80,680
Insurance 78,927 55,723
Donations and contributions 11,000 26,000
Miscellancous expenses 7.129.441 4,702,000
P 29,025,032 P 23,602 388

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, miscellaneous expenses mainly represent advertising promotions,
bank service charges, association and pool dues, security services, provident fund contribution, agency

expense and janitorial services.

25. PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX

This account consists of:

2012 2011

Current
Corporale ingome Llax P (1,177,246) P 405 984
Deferred 197,098 100467
P (980,148) P 506,451

The reconciliation between the corporate income tax and income tax after applying the statutory tax rate

on income tax follows:

2012 2011
Statutory income tax P 5.669222 P 5,548,128
Income tax clleet on:

Tax exempt income {4.383,927) (4.242.003)
Income subject to lower tax rates {3.101,970) (91.263)
Income not subject 1o 1ax {2.421,829) (1,067.235)

Temporary dilferences 01,258 258,357

P (1,177,246) P 405,984

Under Republic Act No. 9337 — Income tax amendmenis, the corporaie income 1ax raie applicable from
January 1 1o October 31, 2005 of 32% in 2005 was increased 1o 35% effective November 1, 2005,
decreasing to 30% effective on January 1, 2009, Because ol the change in the corporale income tax
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26.

27.

rate, the allowable deduction for interest expense in Section 34(B)(1) is reduced by 42% (from 38%) of
interest income subject to final tax and 33% (from 42%) upon the effectivity of the 30% corporaie tax
rate on January 1, 2009,

Revenue Regulation No, 10-2002 defines expenses to be classified as entertainment, amusement and
recreation (EAR) expenses and sets a limit for the amount that is deductible for tax purposes, at 1% of
net revenues for sellers of services,

EARNINGS PER SHARE AND BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

The computation of basic/diluted earnings per share is compuied as follows:

2012 2011
MNet income P 29,887,553 P 17987 310
Divided by oustanding shares 1,875,000 1,291,667
P 15.94 P 13.93
There were no potential dilutive shares in 2012 and 2011,

The computation of book value per share is compuied as follows:
2012 2011
Equity P 396,768,901 P 346,099,886
Divided by oustanding shares 1,875,000 1,291,667
P 211.61 P 267.95

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND OBJECTIVES

The Company issues contracts that transler insurance risk. This section summarizes these risks and the
wiy the Company manages them,

Inswrance Risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the msured event occurs and the
unceriainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature ol an insurance contract, this risk is
random and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance coniracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and
provisioning, the principal risk that the Company laces under its insurance coniracis is that the aciual
claims and benefit payments exceed the carrving amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur
because the frequency or severity ol claims and benefits are greater than estimated. Insurance evenis are
random and the actual number and amount of claims and benefits will vary from vear to vear from the
level established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative
variability about the expected outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to
be allected by a change in any subsel ol the portfolio. The Company has developed ils insurance
underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of these
calegorics 1o achieve a sulliciently large population of risks (o reduce the variability ol the expected
oulcome,

Factors that aggravale insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms ol ivpe and amount of
risk, geographical location and type of industry covered.

Property Insurance Contracts Risk
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For property insurance contracts, climatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe exireme
weather events and their consequences. For certain contracts, the Company has also limited the number
of claims that can be paid in any policy year or introduced a maximum amount payable for claims in any

policy vear.

The Company has the right to re-price the risk on renewal. It also has the ability to impose deductibles
and reject fraudulent claims, These contracts are underwritten by reference to the commercial
replacement value of the properties and contents insured, and claim payment limits are always included
to cap the amount payable on occurrence of the insured event. Cost of rebuilding properties, of
replacement or indemnity for contents and time taken to restart operations for business interruption are
the key factors that influence the level of claims under these policies,

Casualty Insurance Risk

Claims on casually contracis are payable on a claims-occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all
insured evenis that occurred during the term of the contract, even if the loss is discovered afier the end of
the contract term. As a result, liability claims are seitled over a long period of time and a larger element
ol the claims provision relates to incurred but not reported claims (IBMR). There are several variables
that affect the amount and timing of cash flows from these contracts. These mainly relate 1o the inherent
risks of the business activities carried out by individual contract holders and the risk management
procedures they adopied.

Reinsurance Risk

In the normal course of business, the Company limits the amount of loss on any one policy by reinsuring
ceriain levels of risk with other insurers. In addition, the Company acceplts reinsurance from other
reinsurers. Reinsurance ceded does not discharge the Company’s liability as the primary insurer. Failure
ol reinsurers to honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company; consequently, allowances
are established for amounts deemed uncollectible. In order to minimize losses from reinsurer insolvency,
the Company monitors the concentration of credit risk both geographically and with any one reinsurer,
In addition, the Company selects reinsurers with high credit ratings.

The effect of reinsurance on premium income [ollows:

2012 2011

Direct premium income P 104,521,373 P 101,607,322

Beinsurance assumed 42,349,030 120,367,008
Beinsurance ceded (54,109,749} (151,459310%

P 92,700,654 P 70515020

Financial Risks

The significant risks related to financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk
{currency and interest rate). The following sections described how the Company manages each of the
risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the Company by
failing to honor its obligation to the Company. Credit risks are primarily associated with invested assets
and reinsurance counter parties. The Company mitigates credit risk through detailed credit and
underwriting policies and comprehensive due diligence and credit analyses.
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The Company’s maximum credit exposure related to financial instruments is summarized in the

following table.

2012 2011
{in Thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents P 55,681 P 58,499
Premiums due from ceding companies 21,239 14,401
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 135,879 160,561
Premiums receivable 21,050 21,349
Commissions receivable 11,741 10,227
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companics 7,427 3466
Receivables 1,928 1,123
Salvage recoverable 1,394 1,544
Held-to-maturity financial assets 239,805 221,025
Available-for-sale financial assets 169,408 137,572
P 665,552 P 629767

The Company has assessed the credit quality of the following financial assets:

o The credit risk for cash in bank is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable entities
with high quality external credit ratings. The credit quality of this financial asset is therefore
considered to be high grade. For the determination of credit risk, cash included in the analysis above
do not include cash on hand amounting to P162,134 and P146,604 for the year 2012 and 2011

respectively,

» The Company’s premiums and other receivables are actively monitored to avoid significant

concentrations of credil risk.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the aging analysis of the Company’s receivables is as follows:

Medther Past Due

Mor Impained Past Due But I
Class A Class T3 Class C Mot Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents P 55,680,857 - - - r 55,680,857
Premiums
Receivable 12,649,348 2.514.875 4.884.236 1000 B33 21,050,292
Due from ceding companics 7.194.664 491,976 13,552,136 - 21,238,776
Reserve withheld by
ceding companies - 7.427,244 - - 7,427,244
Reinsurance recoverahle
on losses 1,732,413 - 134,146,867 - 135,879,280
Commission receivable 1,356,047 76,236 10,308,730 - 11,741,013
Salvage recoverable - - - 1,393,972 1,393,972
Receivables 35,557 63,217 1,829 3490 - LUZH 1T
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity - - 239,804 970 - 239,804,970
Available-for-sale 169,408,138 - - - 169,40%, 135
P 248,057,024 P 10,573,548 P 404,526,335 P 2395805 P Hh5,552.712
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Meither Past Due

. 2011
Mor Impaired Past Due But
Class A Class B Class C Mot Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents P 58499221 P - P . P - P 58,499.22]
Premiums
Receivable 9,293,512 11,187,187 5 868,392 21,349,091
Due from ceding companies 1,288,693 5461,241 - 7.651,114 14,400,048
Reserve withheld by
ceding companies - 3,465,642 - - 3,465,642
Reinsurance recoverahle
on losses 675,183 07,286,267 56,426,728 6,172,518 160,560,696
Commission receivable 5,156,000 2,601,285 2,469 564 - 10,226,849
Salvage recoverable - - - 1,543,972 1,543,972
Receivables 675,128 448,149 - - 1,123,277
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity - - 221,024.970 - 221,024,970
Available-for-sale 137,572,397 - - - 137,572,397

P 213,160,134 P 120449771 P 279921262 P 1623599 P 629,767,163

Credit Quality - In monitoring and controlling credit extended to counterparty, the Company adopis a
comprehensive credit rating system based on Ninancial and non-financial assessments of its borrowers.
Financial factors being considered comprised of the financial standing of the borrower while the non-
financial aspects include but not limited to the assessment of the borrowers nature of business, industry
background, payment habit and both present and potential business dealings with the Company.

Class A “High Grade” are accounts with strong financial capacity and business performance and with
the lowest default risk.

Class B “Moderate Grade™ refer 1o accounts of satisfactlory financial capability and credit standing but
with some elements of risk where certain measure of control is necessary in order to mitigate risk of
delault.

Class C “Low Grade” refer (o accounts which are collected on their due dates provided that the
Company made a persisient ¢fTort 1o collegt them,

Liguicity Risk

Liquidity risk s the risk that the Company will not be able 1o fund all cash outlMow commitments as they
fall due, The Company generally maintains a conservative liquidity position that exceeds all the
liabilitics pavable on demand, The Company invests in various 1vpes ol assets with a view of matching
them with its liabilities of various durations, To strengthen its liquidity further, the Company actively
manages and monitors ils capital and asseis levels, diversification and credii quality ol iis investments
and cash forecasts and actual amounis against established targets. The Company also maintains liquidity
contingency plans for the management of liquidity in the event of a liquidity crisis,
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The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Companies financial liabilities as of December

31,2012 and 2011,

Current MNon-current

Within G012 105 S

6 months months years Total

Payables - - P 1,223914 P 1,223.914

Claims payable 2,528,171 9,542 905 131,714,366 143,785442

Premiums

Due to reinsurers 56,280,852 . - 56,280 852

Reserve for uncarned - 40,535 481 - 40535481
Reserve withheld

for reinsurers 5,202,430 - - 5,202 430

Commission pavahle 23,352,647 . - 23,352,647

Others = 16,814,416 - 16,814,416

P 37,364,100 P 66,592 802 P 132938280 P 287,195,182

Current Non-current 2011

Within Gio 12 1o 5

& months months years Total

Payables P . P - P 1,202,161 P 1,202,161

Claims payable 18,635,273 37,995 840 112,606,899 169,238,018

Premiums

Due to reinsurers 51,904,338 - - 51,904 338

Reserve for uneamed - 37,320,809 - 37,320,809
Reserve withheld

for reinsurers 2. 726,482 - - 2. 726482

Commission pavahle 21,449 366 - - 21,449 366

(Mhers - 17,515,792 - 17,515,792

P 04715459 P 92,832,447 P 113,509,000 P 301,356 966

Foreign Currency Risk

The Company’s foreign currency risk resulis primarily from movement of the Philippine Peso (PHP)
against the United States dollar, The Company resolved 1o mitigate this risk by taking advantage ol
markel trends. Proper timing is adhered in order to realize a foreign currency gain.

The table below summarizes the Company’s exposure 1o foreign exchange risk as of December 31, 2012
and 201 1. Included in the table are the Company’s assets at carrying amounis, categorized by currency.

2012 2011
(811 ] FHF (8510 ] PHP*
Cash and cash equivalents 5 182,767 P 7,528,536 % 274369 P 12,052 481
Held-to-maturity invesiments 1,320,000 69,520,641 1,120,004 53,491,349
b 1502767 P 77,049,177 % 1394360 P 65543830
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The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the US dollar rate,
with all variable held constant, of the Company’s profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of
monetary assets ) and the Company’s equity.

S 8 Depreciates US § Appreciates
2012 2011 2012 2011
Effect on profit before tax § 1.502,767 5 1394369 8§ (1.502,76T) 5 1,394.369
Effect on equity 1.051,937 976,058 (1,051,937) 976,058

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to the Company’s cash and
cash equivalents and held-to-maturity investments.

The Company’s policy to manage its interest income using a mix of fixed and variable rate receivable,

Interest risk to which financial assets are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash
flows or fair value of financial assets because of a change in market interest rates. Interest is managed
principally using mixed of fixed and variable rate receivable,

Financial asseis exposed to interest rate risk follow:

Variable Fixed Total
As of December 31, 2012
Financial assels:
Cash and cash equivalents P 55680857 P - P 55,680,857
Held-to-maturity investments - 239,804,970 239,804,970

P 55680857 P 239804970 P 295485827

Vanahle Fixed Total
As of December 31, 2011
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents Po584499221 P - r 58499221
Held-to-matunity mvestmenis - 221,024,970 221,024,970

P 58499221 P 221024970 P 279,524,191

The term and maturity profile of the inmerest bearing financial assets of the Company, together with its
corresponding nominal amounis and carrying values, are shown in the following table:

Hale
Interest lerm fixing Nomminal Carrying
[t annum period Amount < | wear 1-5 years > 5 wears Value
As ol December 31, 20012
Cash and cash
cquivalents Variahle varions P 55842091 P 55842091 P - r - P 55,542,001
Held-to-matumity  Fixed at the
mvesimenls date ol
iEvestment 5-24 230804970 230.804.970 - - 230 804,970

P 2056470961 P 20547961 P - P - P 205647961
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Rate
Interest term fixing Nominal Camying
[T ATTALT peeriind Aot < | vear 1-5 years = 5 years Value
As of December 31, 2011
Cash and cash
cquivalents Variable various P 58499221 P 585499211 P P - P 58499221
Held-to-maturnity  Fixed at the
mvesimrenls date of
investment 5-24 221.024.970 103, 540,000 117.524.970 221.024.970
P 279524191 P 58499221 P 10A500000 P 117524970 P 279.524.191

Eguity Price Risk

The Company is exposed 1o equity price risk arising from available-for-sale investments,

The available-for-sale investmenis are revalued on each reporting period end based on quoted market
prices. Any resulting fair value gains or losses arising from the revaluation of the available-for-sale
investmenis are recognized directly in the statemeni of comprehensive income. Available-for-sale
investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measure are measured at cost less any impairment losses at end of each reporiing period.

Fair Value Measurement

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm length transaction. In determining the fair value of its financial
assets and liabilities, the Company takes into account its current circumstances and the costs that would

be incurred to exchange or seitle the underlying financial assets and liabilities.

2012 2011
Carrving Fair Carrving Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assels {in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents P 55843 P 55843 P 58640 P 58,646
Premiums due from ceding companies 21,239 21,239 14,401 14,401
Reinsurance recoverahle on loases 135879 135879 160,561 161,561
Premmiums receivable 21,050 21,050 21,349 21,349
Commuission receivable 11,741 11,741 10,227 10,227
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companics 7,427 7427 3466 3,466
Recevahles 1.92% 1,928 1,123 1,123
(Mher current assels 9,590 9,590 402 b.402
Salvage recoverable 1.394 1394 1,544 1,544
Availahle-for-sale investments 169,408 169408 137,572 137,572

r 435499 I 435499 T 418291 P 418.291

Liabilities

Claims payable P 143,785 P 143,785 P 162,238 P 169,238
Premium due to reinsurers 56,281 56,251 51,904 51,904
Commission pavable 13,353 13,353 21,449 21449
Reserve for uncamed preminms 4535 40535 37321 37,321
Payables 1.224 1.224 1,202 1,202
Premmum reserve withheld for reinsurers 5202 5.202 2,726 2726
Bonuses payvable (See Note 18) 5,100 5,100 3,264 3264
Credits 1o clients (See Note 18) 5,501 5,501 4,089 4,059
Documentary stamps pavable (See Note 18) 1,245 1,245 444 449
Fire service tax payable (See Note 18) 415 415 497 497

P IRL641 P IRLG641 P 292,139 P 292,139

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value due to the shori-term maturity
of these financial instruments. Similarly, the historical cost carrying amounts of receivables and
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payables approximaie their fair values. The fair value of available-for-sale securities is measured with
reference 1o the securities” quoted market price and other valuation techniques where there is no active
market base at the balance sheet date.

Fair Value Hierarchy
As of December 31, 2012, the Company held the financial instruments measured at fair value:

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are
not based on observable market data.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Available - for - sale investment
Equity securities P 1525592606 P - P 16,848 872 P 169408138

Capital Risk Managemeni
The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing the risks that affect its capital position:

¢ To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security 10
policyholders.

¢ To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on
capilal employed meet the requirements ol its capilal providers and ol its sharcholders.

¢ To retain the financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital
markels,

« Toalign the profile ol assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business

« To maintain nancial strength o satisly the requirements of the policyholders, regulators and
sharcholders.

¢ To maintain strong credil ratings and healthy capital ratios in order 1o support ils business objectives
and maximize sharcholders value.

The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements within the jurisdictions in
which it operaies. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring activities, but also
impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and
insolvency on the part ol the insurance companics (o meetl unforeseen liabilities as these arise.

In reporting [nancial strength, capilal and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the
Insurance Commission of the Philippines.
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28.

29,

30,

31.

Capitalization Reguirements for Life, Non-Life, and Reinswrance Companies (Depariment Order 27-(1)
Any licensed wholly Filipino-owned domestic life or non-life insurance company existing, operating, or
otherwise doing business in th.

¢ Philippines, licensed as of the effectivity of this Order, must possess of capitalization hereunder
specified in accordance with the following schedule of compliance:

Paid-up
Capital Compliance Date
P 250,000,000 Omn or before December 31, 2012
P 450,000,000 On or before December 31, 2013
P 625,000,000 On or before December 31, 2014
P 200,000,000 On or before December 31, 2015
P 1.000.,000000 On or before December 31, 2016

The statutory net worth of life, non-life, and reinsurance companies shall include the Company's paid-up
capital, capital in excess of par value, contingency surplus, retained earnings, and revaluation increments
as may be approved by the Insurance Commissioner.

The requirements under this Order shall be without prejudice to other requiremenis io be imposed under
the Risk-Based Capital method to be adopted by the Insurance Commission, and the statutory Margin of
Solvency requirement under Section 194 of the Insurance Code.

The Company is complying with the 2012 minimum paid-up capital of Php250 million,

The capital structure of the Company consists of equity attributable to equity holders comprising issued
capital and refained earnings.

There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the period.

DIVIDEND RESTRICTION

Dividends 1o stockholders which the Company may declare are subject 1o the provision ol insurance law
which stipulates that no such dividends may be distributed unless they originated from the excess profits
aller considering retention equivalent to the paid — up capital, the margin ol solvency, the legal reserve
fund, and all losses that may be incurred in settlement of liabilities for taxes and expenses.

MARGIN OF SOLVENCY REQUIREMENTS

All non-life insurance companics doing business in the Philippine are required to maintain a margin of
solvency at all times, of at least ten (10%) percent of its net premiums written during the preceding
calendar year, which shall not be less than P500,000 to be determined after deducting from the total
assets designated as non — admitted assets, liabilities, and paid — up capital. The Company has
appropriated from Retained Earnings the amount of PS00,000 to meet the requirements.

SECURITY FUND CONTRIBUTION

This is the Company’s contribution to the common fund of all domestic insurance companies intended to
secure the payment ol insurance claims even in case of insolvency as required by Section 367 ol the
Insurance Code. Earnings from the fund inures proportionately to the credit of contributing members.

CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party litigant in a case pending in the Regional Trial Court. As at December 31, 2012,
the outcome of the case is uncertain,
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32, SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREALU OF INTERNAL

REVENLUE

Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010

On November 25, 2010, the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) issued Revenue Regulation (RR) No, 15-
2010 which took effect on December 29, 2010 which provides for additional information required 1o be
disclosed in the notes to financial statements regarding taxes, dutics and license fee, paid or accrued,
during the taxable year. Specifically, the disclosure should include the following: (a) amount of Value-
Added Tax (VAT) output taxes declared during the year with account title and amount/s; (b} amount of
VAT Input taxes claimed; (c) landed cost of imporis and the amount of customs duties and tarifT fees; (d)
amount of excise taxes, classified per major product category; (¢) documentary stamp tax (DST) on loan
instruments and other transactions; (1) all other taxes, local and national, license and permit fees lodged
under taxes and licenses account both under the Cost of sales and operating expense accounis; (g)
amount of withholding taxes;(h) periods covered and amounis of deficiency assessmenis; and (i) tax
cases and amounis involved.

In compliance with the requirements set forth by RR 15-2010, the following taxes are either paid or
accrued by the Company.

1. The following table shows the Company's Sales and VAT output declared as of December 31, 2012
and 2011:

2012 2011
Underwriting income P 80,196,844 P 100,245 284
VAT output 7,771,147 12,029,434
2. The amount VAT Input taxes claimed are broken down as follows:
2012 2011
Beginming of the year P - P -
Current vear's purchases
. Goods other than for resale or manulacture 2572474 2,580,565
2572474 2,580,565
Application against output VAT (2,572.474) (2,580.565)
Balance at the end of the vear P - P -

3. Landed Cost, Customs’ Dutics and TarilT Fees

The Company did not have any imporiations in 2012 and 2011 that would require for the payment
ol cusioms duties and tarill fees.

4. Excise Tax
The Company did not have any transactions in 2012 and 2011 which are subject 1o excise lax.

5. Documentary Stamp Tax

The Company paid P16,627,011 and PY,568 479 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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6. Taxes and Licenses

The details of taxes and licenses are shown as part of expenses follows:

2012 2011

Local
Business permits P 50954 P 49,140
Taxes and licenses 295,675 486,137
Other taxes - 23,860
P 346,629 P 559137

7. Withholding taxes

The details of total withholding taxes for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as
follows:

2012 2011
National Internal Revenue Taxes
Withholding taxes
Withholding Tax on Compensation P 1488798 P 1,782,908
Expanded Withholding Tax 2,453,947 5,713,965
Final Withholding Tax 501,535 76,053

P 4,444,280 P 7572926

8. Deficiency Tax Assessments and Tax Cases

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company did not have any final deficiency tax assessments
from the BIR nor docs it have tax cases oulstanding or pending in courls or bodies outside of the
BIR in any of the open vears,

Revenwe Regulation No, 19-2011
These Revenue Regulations are issued 1o preseribe the new BIR Forms that will be used for Income Tax
filing covering and starting with Calendar Year 2011, and to modify Revenue Memorandum Circular No.

57-2011.

1. Revenues/Receipls/Fees

2012

Underwnting income P110713,015
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2. Cost of Services

2012

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commission and expenses P 38,918,861
Claims, losses paid and adjustment expenses 24.347.638
Insurance expenses 18,163,940
Total underwriting expenses %1.430.439

COST OF SERVICES

Salaries and wages 8319168
Officers and emplovees benefits 1,193,676
Taxes and licenses 346,629
Communication and postage 508,289
Printing, stationery and supplies 341,396
Professional fees 625,620
Repairs and maintenance 290,037
11,624.815

P 93,055,254

3. Non-operating and Taxable Other Income

2012
Others P 917846
4. liemized Deduction

2012
Bonus P 5099542
Salaries and wages 3,565,358
Depreciation and amortization 1,847,113
Light and water 971616
Directors’ fees and allowances 522,500
Communication and postage 508,289
Professional [ces 625619
Transporiation and travel 358300
Representation and entertaimment 463,924
Officers' and employees benelils 511,575
Rental expenses 403,388
Printing, stationary and supplics 146,313
Repairs and mainienance 124 301
Interest expense 132,553
Insurance 78,927
Donations and contributions 11,000
Miscellaneous expenses 7,129,441

P 22,499.759

5. Taxes and Licenses

The details of the Company’s taxes and licenses are presented in No. 5 and 6 of Revenue Regulation
Mo, 15-2010 notes.

6, Other Information

All other mlormation prescribed (o be disclosed by the BIR has been included in this note.

44



MCJ & Co.

S Mercado, Calderon, Jaravata & Co.
Bedford Certified Public Accountants

' 2109 Cityland 10, Tower 1,
BBL5 Ayala Avenue North,
1226 Malm.tl City, Philippines

T : (632) B94-5783
(632) B93-8291
(632) B93-1509

F : {632) B94-4793

E : Info@mcicpas.ph

W www.mcjcpas.ph

Russell

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Arnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2012, on which we have rendered the attached report, dated April 15, 2013,

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the Company has one hundred twenty four (124)
shareholders owning 100 or more shares each as of December 31, 2012 as disclosed in Note 19 1o the
financial statements,

MERCADO, CALDERON, JARAVATA & CO,

MARCELINO A. M ERC;}PU

Partner

CPA License No. 066885

Tax Identification No. 102-521-222

PT.R. No. 3676574, Issued on January 7, 2013, Makati City
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS
2012 2011
ASSET MANAGEMENT .
Asset turnover 0.04 0.03
Fixed asset turnover 743 269
SOLVENCY
Solvency ratio 0.11 0.06
Debt-to-equity ratio 0.72 0.87
Equity-to-assets ratio 0.58 0.53
Asset-to-equity ratio 1.72 1.87
Debt ratio 042 047
Interest coverage ratio - -
LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT
Current ratio 1.18 1.15
Quick ratio 0.95 0.96
PFROFITABILITY RATIO
Gross profit margin 26% 35%
Operating profit margin 26% 23%
Met profit margin 27% 23%
Retum on equity 8% 5%
Retum on assets 4% 3%

1. ASSET MANAGEMENT

a.

Asset turnover ratio caleulates the total revenue for every peso of assets a Company owns. There are
general rule that should be kept in mind when caleulating asset turnover. Asset turnover is meant to
measure a Company’s efficiency in using its assets. The higher the number, the better, although
investors must be sure compare a business to its industry. It is fallacy to compare completely
unrelated businesses, The higher a Company®s asset turnover, the lower its profit margin tends to be
(and vice versa),

For every peso of assets on hand, the Company is generating 4 percent and 3 percent in sales as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Fixed asset turnover measures a Company's ability to generate net income from fixed assets. A
higher fixed asset turnover ratio shows that the Company has been more effective in using the
investment in fixed assets Lo generate income.

As of December 31, 2012, and 2011, the Company”s fixed assets turnover is 7.43 and 2.69,
respectively.

2. SOLVENCY

Solvency ratio quantifies the size of the Company’s afier tax income, no counting non-cash
depreciation expenses, as contrasted to the total debt obligations of the Company excluding deferred
tax liabilities. Acceptable solvency ratios vary from industry to industry. However, as a general rule
of thumb, a solvency ratio higher than 20% is considered financially sound.

Debt-to-equity ratio is calculated by dividing total liabilities by total equity. This ratio shows the
financial flexibility and the long-term capital structure of the Company. The rule of thumb, debt
equity ratio should not be more than 2:1.
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Equity-to-asset ratio measures the proportion of Company’s assets financed by the owner's equity.
The equity to asset ratio of the Company indicates that each of peso of equity, the Company has 58
percent and 53 percent in assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Asset-to-equity ratios used as a measure of the company's leverage and long-term solvency. It
compares total assets to total sharcholder equity.

Debt ratio indicates what proportion of debt a company has relative to its assets. The measure gives
an idea to the leverage of the company along with the potential risks the company faces in terms of its
debt-load.

The interest coverage ratio is used to determine how easily a Company can pay inferest expenses on
outstanding debt. The ratio is calculated by dividing a Company’s earnings before interest and taxes
(EBIT) by the Company’s interest expenses for the same period. The lower the ratio interest
coverage, the larger the debt burden is on the Company. Alse known as interest coverage.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company has no long-tern: debt,

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

.

Current ratio is the most commuonly used measure of the liquidity of a Company. This ratioc measures
how many pesos of current assels are available Lo pay one peso worth of current liabilities.

If the ratio is less than 1, current liabilities exceed cirrent assets and the Company’s liquidity is
threatened, A high current ratio is a favorable condition financially because it indicates the ability to
pay current liabilities from conversion of current assets into cash. The rule of thumb has been that a
current ratio below 2 suggests the possibility of liquidity problems. The current ratio is current assets
divided by the current liabilities.

The Company is able to cover every peso of its current obligations with 1.18 and 1.15 in current
assels as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Quick ratio also known as liquid ratio considers only the liquid forms of current assets thus revealing
the Company’s reliability on inventory and other current assets to settle short-term debts, As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the quick ratio of the Company is .95 and .96, respectively.

PROFITABILITY RATIO

Profitability ratios (also referred to as profit margin ratios) compare components of income with sales.
They give us an idea of what makes up a Company’s income and are usually expressed as a portion of

each peso of sales.

a. Gross profit margin ratio indicates how much of every peso of revenues is left after cost of services.

b. {leem!ing profit margin is a ratio that indicates how much of each peso of revenues is left over after
operating expenses,

c. Net profit margin indicates how much of each peso of revenues is lefi over after all expenses.

d. Return on equily measures the percentage return on the actual investments made by the stockholders.

As a rule of thumb, companies with return on equity significantly below 15% are doing poorly.
Companies with return on equity consistently above 15% are doing well.




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS

e. Return on assets ratio measures how efficiently profits are being generated from the assets employed.
The higher the return, the more efficient management is in utilizing its asset base. As a rule of thumb,
return on assets should not be less than 5%.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company

2™ Floor Pradential Life Plan Bldg.

843 A. Arnaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing the financial statements of Empire
Insurance Company as at and for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, and have issued our report
thereon dated April 15, 2013, Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of all effective standards and interpretations is the
responsibility of the Company’s management. This schedule is presented for the purpose of complying with
Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended (2011) and is not part of the basic financial statements. This
schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
in our opinion, fairly states, in all material respects, the information required to be set forth therein in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

MERCADO, CALDERON, JARAVATA & Co.

MARCELING A. MERCADO

Partner

CPA License No, (65385

Tax Identification No, 102-921-222

P.T.R. No. 3676574, lssued on January 7, 2013, Makati City
SEC Accreditation No, 1019-A

Issued December 9, 201 1, Valid until December 2, 2014
BIR Accreditation Mo. D8-003338-2-2012

Issued October 23, 2012; Valid until October 23, 2015 1';,?
Firm’s BOA/PRC Cert. of Reg. No. 2209, Valid until December 31, 2014 \E‘g f
Firm's SEC Accreditation No. 0208-F; Valid until December 31, 2013 "\\V_a’

Apeil 15,2013




EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs)
and Interpretations
Effective as of December 31, 2012

PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS Adopted Not

Effective as of December 31, 2012 Adopted

Not
Applicable

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements

Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and quantitative Vi
characteristics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary

PFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
(Revised)  |Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or
Associale

Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for
First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and
Hemoval of Fixed Date for First-lime Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Governmenl Loans

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-
based Payment Transactions

PFRS 3 Business Combinations
{Revised)

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts v

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee v
Contracts

PFRS 5 Won-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

<

PFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

‘\

PFRS 7 Financial Instruments; Disclosures v

Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosure about
Financial Instruments

Sl RSl 5.

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets

<

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

%

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures

PFRS 8 Operating Segments

PFRS 9 Financial Instruments v

Amendments to PFRS 9: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures




PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS Not Nat
: Adopted ]
Effective as of December 31, 2012 Adopted | Applicable
PFRS 10 |Consolidated Financial Statements il
PFRS 11 Joint Arrangements v
PFRS 12 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities v
PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement v
Philippine Accounting Standards
PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements v
(Revised) Amendments to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures ¥
Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1 Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Amendment to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other L
Comprehensive Income
PAS 2 Inventories
PAS 7 Statements of Cash Flows
PAS S Agcounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors
PAS 10 Events After the Reporting Period
PAS 11 Construction Contracts v
PAS 12 Income Taxes v
Amendment to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax: Recovery of v
Assels
PAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment v
PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Revenue v
PAS 19 Employee Benefits : v
Amendments to PAS 19: Actuarial Gains and Losses, 7
Group Plans and Disclosures
PAS 19 Employee Benefits o
(Amended)
PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosures of v
Government Assistance
PAS 21 The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates v
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
:,;i:: 4 Borrowing Cost v
:;j;:d} Related Party Disclosures v
PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans v
PAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements v
:‘:::ef;e a) Separate Financial Statements ¥
PAS 18 Investments in Associates v
bkl Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures v
(Amended)
PAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies v
PAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures v
PAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation v
Amendments o PAS 32 and PAS 1; Puttable Financial F
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liguidation
Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights 1ssues
Amendments to PAS 32: Offseiting Financial Assets and 7
Financial Liabilities
PAS 33 Earnings per Share L
PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting v




Operating Activities

PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS Mot Not
Adopted -
Effective as of December 31, 2012 Adopted | Applicable
PAS 36 Impairment of Assets v
PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ¥
PAS 38 Intangible Assets v
PAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement v
Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Recognition v
of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions
Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee
Contracts
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of v
Financial Assets
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of v
Finacial Assets - Effective Date and Transistion
Amendments to Philippine Interpretation 1FRIC - 9 and v
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives
Amendments to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Items o
PAS 40 Investment Property v
PAS 41 Agriculture v
Philippine Interpretations
IFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and v
Similar Liabilities '
IFRIC 2 Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar s
Intsruments
IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangemenl Contains a Lease o
IFRIC 5 Rights to Interest Arising from Decommissioning , o
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
IFRIC 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market- 7
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29 v
Financial Reporting under Hyperinflationary Economies
IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 v
IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives v
Amendments to Philippine Interpretation |IFRIC - 9 and b
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment v
IFRIC 11 PERS 2 - Group and Treasury Shares Transactions v
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements v
IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes v
IFRIC 14 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Assel, Minimum Funding A
Requirements and their Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC-14, o
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding requiremnt.
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operations v
IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-Cash Assets to Owners v
IFRIC 18 Transfer of Assets to Customers v
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface s
Mine
B (el Introduction of the Euro v
SIC-10 Government Assistanee - No Specific Relation to i




PFRSs AND INTERPRETATIONS Adopted Not N:M

Effective as of December 31, 2012 Adopted | Applicable

SIC-12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities 7
Amendment to SIC - 12: Scope of SIC 12

SIC-13 Jointly Controlled Entities - Non-Monetary Contributions v
by Ventures

SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives v

S1C-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or "
its Shareholders

S1C-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving 5
the Legal Form of a Lease

SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures v

SI1C-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising e
Services

S1C-32 Intangible Assets - Website Cosls v
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills
Mandaluyong City

In compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 11, series of 2008 and pursuant to Sections 43 and 143 of
the Corporation Code of the Philippines and Section 5 of the Securities Regulation Code, the amount of
retained earnings available for dividend declaration as at December 31, 2012 is P31,459,334 as presented in
the attached Annex “A" of Empire Insurance Company.

MERCADO, CALDERON, JARAVATA & CO.

MARCELINO A. M ERC%D{}

Partner

CPA License No, (66885

Tax ldentification No. 102-921-222

PT.R. No. 3676574, Issued on January 7, 2013, Makat City

SEC Accreditation Mo, 1019-A

Issued December 9, 201 1; Valid until December &, 2014

BIR Accreditation No. 08-003338-2-2012

Issved October 23, 2012; Valid until Gctober 23, 2015

Firm's BOA/PRC Cert. of Reg. No. 2209 Valid until December 31, 2014
Firm's SEC Accreditation No, 0208-F; Valid until December 31, 2013

April 15,2013
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Annex "A"
EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividend Declaration
December 31, 2012

Unappropriated Retained Earnings. as adjusted to available
for dividend distribution, beginning P 127,617,262

Add: Net income actually earned/realized during the period

Net income during the period closed to Retained Eamings 29.877.553
Less: Non-actual/unrealized income net of tax
Equity in net income of associate / joint venture -
Linrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those
attributable to cash and cash equivalents) -
Unrealized actuarial gain -
Fair value adjustment (M2M gains) -
Fair value adjustment of Investment Property resulting to gain -
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - gain .
Other unrealized gains or adjustments 1o the retained eamings
as a result of certain transactions accounted for under the FPRS -
Sub-total 29,877,553

Add: Non-actual losses
Depreciation on revaluation increment (after tax) -
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - losses
Deferred tax assets -
Effect of change in accounting
for employvee benefits (PAS 19) -
Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property (after tax) -

Net income actually earned during the period 29,877,553
Add(Less):

Dividend declarations during the period (85,000,000

Margin of solvency (500,000

Legal reserve fund (40.535,481)

Effects of prior period adjustments -

Treasury shares - (126,035,481)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END AVAILABLE
FOR DIVIDEND | 34




